
1 eLK Orne'.' Flllng....9161201111:41 AM ***** 

M.tlld. S.nders 

From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 11 :37 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices; Pauline Robinson 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/6/2011 11 :36:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100427-TX 
Filename 1Path: 100427.co.per.doc 

Consummating Order 

fotXHJ ,­

r-----."~-.-.____~ 
FPSC. ell( CORRESPONDENCE 

~AdmiQistr,j)tiveO Pa~QCOIIS."'.~er 

DOCUMENT NO. 116i10l: li 
DISTRIBUTION:--.----===..J 
0 

fJ1A-/ It:1J - l> 

CM4ILt:-o - 1/~~ 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100427 


I 
ADDRESS 

INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERCODENAME ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg, follensbee@att.com Ycs 
Century Link TL727 sandy,khazraee@centurylink.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communlcations of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom,net Yes 
NEFCOM TL715 dnob1es@townes.net Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes I 

TOS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes ---J 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon,com Yes i 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye. i.willis@windstream.com Yes 
Wonderlink Communications, LLC gowonderlink@gmail.com I No 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 099408) 

Attachments: 06372-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9/6/2011 
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Matilda Sanders XSc- IJ - Q}S'8 -pf\A .. n( 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename / Path: 


glOria :Ross 

Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, August 10, 2011 5:06 PM 
ClK - Orders / Notices 
Victor McKay; Charles Murphy; Pauline Robinson; Adam Teitzman; Toni Earnhart 
Order / Notice Submitted 

8/10/2011 5:02:00 PM 
100427-TX & 110066-TX 
1:\2011\110066 and 100427\110066 & 100427grantClEC.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATES OF AUTHORITY 


fWr( Lt!;(J - () 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel £-.MA'll eo - J '2 ~t)Oi'A7 -7>< 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 .--/:+'--ta#O -7¥ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

I 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

I 

DIRECTORY 
I 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee(ii)att.com Yes 
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee(ii)centurylink.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood(ii)fairpoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications ofthe South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 

Global Telecom reneesanders78(ii)gmail.com No 
COM TL715 dnobles(ii)townes.net Yes 

Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall(ii)smartcity.com Yes 
IDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL7JO david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 
W onderlink Communications, LLC gowonderlink(ii)gmail.com No 

Printed on 8/1112011 at 3:44:53 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 619777) 


Attachments: 05671-11.pdf 


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

811112011 




COMMISSIONERS: 

ARl GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 
LISA PVLAK EDGAR 
N A I H A N  A. SKOP 
RONALD A. BRISE 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMlSSlON CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMlSSlON CLERK 

(850) 4 13-6770 

Wonderlink Communications, LLC 
Andrew J. Duncan 
1285 Cypress Trace Dr. 
Melbourne, FL 32940 

October 26,2010 

AD BSTWATPVE 

Re: Docket No. 100427-TX 

Dear Mr. Duncan: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by WonderLink Communications, LLC, which was filed in this 
office on October 25, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
For more does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. 

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 

j 

. e: 
, comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. -, 

,... 
Office of Commission Clerk 

i .i c;: 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirrnativc Action f Equal O p p m n i l y  Employer 

PSC Wcbsite: hnp:iiw.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: eontae@psc.sIate.fl.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 1004Z7-TX Date Docketed: 10/ZS/Z010 Title: Application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by WonderLink 
Communications, LLC. 

Company: WonderLink Communications, LLC 

Official Fl1ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC 
("() U indicates OPR) x x 

Section Z - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedu7e 
WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

ProgrM!. Module Bl(a) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff [QJ Current C4SR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
Z. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 
B.Sta ff_{;pJ:l!1~~I 
9. 

10. 

OCRs 
 11. 

lZ. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
ZOo 
Zl. 
ZZ. 

3
 
23. 

Z4 
ZS.. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu11 Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date fi7ed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initia1s OPR 38. 

Staff Counse1 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Comp1etes Asslgnments are as fol1ows: 

Hearin Officer(s) Prehearina Officer 
Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Where pane1s are assigned the senior Commissioner is Pane1 Chairman: 

the identical pane1 decides the case. 
 Approved:
khere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the fu71 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 

Commissioners AOM 

ED I SK I GHI BI I NC 

I I I I 

I 
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~se Asslqnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora rage .1 OT .1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Oocket No. 100427-TX Date Oocketed: 10/2S/2010 

COIJ1)any: Wonderlink Communications, llC 

Title: Application for certificate to provide cOlJ1)etitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by WonderLink 
Communications, LlC. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("Q" indicates OPR) x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Moduli Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Asiignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff T Earnhart [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

l. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. PM Order - Close if No Protest ~4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Couniel V McKay 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..!..,Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 11/01/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman COmpletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) P h Off're earlng lcer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALI I GI I Nt 

X I 1 I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH JEDISKI BI I Nt 

I I 1 1 X 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ({ 't\-t'? t==­
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11/01:2010assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) .. COMPLETED EVENTS 



~ase Assignment and Scheduling Record ~ Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100427-TX Date Docketed: 10/25/2010 Title: Application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by WonderLink 
Communications, LLC. 

Company: WonderLink Communications, LLC 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Proaram Module B1(a) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff T Earnhart Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

01/27/2011 03/24/2011l. Staff Recommendation 
02/08/2011 04/05/20112. Agenda 
02/28/2011 04/25/20113. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel P Evans 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. I 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. E=25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 


Recommended assignments for hearing 
 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 

Full Commission ...x..Commission Panel 
 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01/27/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off'lcer ( ) Prehearlng Off'lcers 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I X 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~"'\~~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: PeRfli '" " assigned the full Commission decides the case. ~- Ilf-II 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
------------~..........-- ­



~ase Assignment and Scheduling Record ~ Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100427-TX Date Docketed: 10{25{2010 

Company: WonderLink Communications, LLC 

Title: Application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by WonderLink 
Communications, LLC. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA elK EeR Gel PIF (RAD) sse 
("Q" indicates OPR) I I x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module B1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEG TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAG THE RECORDS SEGION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff T Earnhart ~ Current CASR revision level 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel P Evans 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission l Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/2212011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Previous Current 

03/24/20ll 05/12/20ll 
04/05/20ll OS/24/20ll 
04/25/20ll 06/13/2011 

i 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I X 

Prehearlng 0ff'lcer 

Approved: 
Date: 



~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
~ 

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

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR Gel PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(a) I WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

lIT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff T Earnhart [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

05/12/2011 06/29/2011I. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda OS/24/2011 07/12/2011 

06/13/20113. PAA Order - Close if No Protest 08/01/2011 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 


Staff CQunsel P Evans 8. 

9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
Z8. 
Z9. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

3Z. 

Full Commission ~Commission Panel 
 33.- 34.Hearing Examiner Staff- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 05/12/Z011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chairman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing OfficerCs) rehOff'lcerP earlng 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I X 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pemttng
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

5 -.;»,3 -\ \
PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Recor~ Page 1 of 1--.. 
Sectioo 1 - Office of Connission Cler 

Docket No. 100427-TX Date Docketed: 10/25/2010 

Company: WonderLink Connunications, LLC 

Title: Application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange teleconnunications service by WonderLink 
Connunications, LLC. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 

ADM APA 

in 10 workdays. 

ClK ECR GCL 
x 

PIF (RAD) 

I X 
Time Schedule 

SRC 

Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff T Earnhart, B Casey Current CASR revision level 

1. Staff Reconnendation 
2. Aaenda 
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
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Connission .1..Connission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with elK: 07/01/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Pre earlng 0 lcerh ff' 

Previous 

05/12/2011 
OS/24/2011 
06/13/2011 

Current 

07/14/2011 
07/26/2011 
08/15/2011 

I 

Commi ssi oners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I Of I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

Connissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I X 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Connlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Connissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/01/2011 \
assigned the full Connission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


